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U.S. Department of Energy
Mr. Alexander Morris

FOIA Officer

1000 Independence Ave., S.W.
Room 1G-051

Washington, DC 20202-4536

RE: Bonneville Power Administration in Portland, Oregon (“BPA™)
Administrative Professional Supplemental Labor Services Contract- DGP-7
Agreement currently in force and effect between BPA and Ciber Inc. (“Ciber”)

Dear Mr. Morris:

On behalf of my client, Volt Workforce Solutions (“Volt”), this letter requests
information pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act with regard to the entire contract for
services referenced above.

Please inform the undersigned as to the cost associated with obtaining copies of the
aforesaid documentation at jsimpson@volt.com or (714) 921-5416.

i Regards ~

(_ ,,M/z b

o Janella Simpson
Associate General Counsel

FOIA for BPA
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Winn,Kim S (BPA) - DK-7

From: Simpson, Janella [JSimpson @volt.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 11:21 AM
To: Winn,Kim S (BPA) - DK-7

Subject: FOIA Control number HQ-2012-00651

-Attachments: FOIA Reguest to BPA.pdf
<<FOIA Request to BPA.pdf>>

Dear Kim,

Pursuant to your request, | have attached a copy of the original FOIA request letter dated January 31,

2012. Volt seeks a copy of the contract currently in force between BPA and Ciber for supplemental
labor services.

| am authorized to confirm that Volt will pay for fees associated with this request up to $150.
Please advise if this does not satisfy your needs in order to respond to the FOIA request.
Janella Simpson

Associate General Counsel for Volt

(714) 921-5416

2/9/2012



Department of Energy
Washington, DC 20585

February 6, 2012

MEMORANDUM TO: CHRISTINA MUNRO

FOIA OFFICER

BONNEVILLE POWER ADQAINISTRATION
FROM: ALEXANDER C. MORRIS % ./
FOIA OFFICER =\
OFFICE OF INFORMATION RESOURCES

SUBJECT: FOIA REQUEST OF JANELLA SIMPSON
(HQ-2012-00651-F)

The attached request submitted by Ms. Janella Simpson is transferred to your
office for action. Ms. Simpson submitted the request under the Freedom of
Information Act. Please conduct a search for responsive documents and inform
her of the results of the search.

For your information, I have attached a copy of our correspondence to Ms. Simpson.
If you have any questions about this transmittal, please contact Ms. Brenda
Washington of my staff on (202) 586-6039.

Attachments

@ Printed with soy ink on recycled paper



Department of Energy
Washington, DC 20585

February 6, 2012

Ms. Janella Simpson

Volt Corporate Park

2401 North Giassell Street
Orange, CA 92865-2705

Re: HQ-2012-00651-F
Dear Ms. Simpson:

This is in response to the request for information that you sent to the Department of Energy
(DOE) under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. 552. You asked for the
contract agrecment for Administrative Professional Supplemental Labor Services, under
contract number DGP-7, currently in effect between the Bonneville Power Administration
and Ciber Inc.

Any documents that may exist at the DOE that are responsive to the request are under the
jurisdiction of the Bonneville Power Administration (BPA) of the Department. I have sent
the request to Ms. Christina Munro, the FOIA Officer at that location, to conduct a search
of its files and provide you a response about the releasability of any responsive documents
located.

Your letter does not state a willingness to pay fees associated with the processing of the
request. For purposes of assessment of any fees, you were categorized under the DOE
regulation that implements the FOIA at Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations, Section
1004.9(b)(1), as a “commercial use” requester. In this category, you will be charged fees
for search, review, and duplication associated with the request. The BPA will notify you
about any fees incurred to process this request.

If you have questions about the processing of the request, you may contact Ms. Christina
Munro at the DOE Bonneville Power Administration, P.O. Box 3621-DK-7, Portland, OR,
97208-3621. She also can be reached on (503) 230-7303.

This is the final response that you will receive about your request from DOE Headquarters.
You may contact Ms. Brenda Washington of my staff on (202) 586-6039 with any questions
about this correspondence.

I appreciate the opportunity to assist you.

Smcerely,

i (Y

Alexander C. Morris
FOIA Officer
Office of Information Resources

@ Printed with soy ink on rocycled paper



